CCKC Board Minutes

February 10, 2025

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the rifle/pistol clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, Bob Tollman, Barb Johnson, Bill Lebensorger, Scott Jackson, Denny Hartmann, Alex Modic, Joe Richardson, George Broecker, Dennis Cronin and Brad Bamberg. Dan Christiansen and Pete Leone were excused.

MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the January minutes by Bob Tollman 2nd by Joe Richardson. The motion passed.

<u>FINANCIALS</u>: Dean Caselli: We're doing fine. No unexpected expenses and all board approved expenses came in at or below the not to exceed amount agreed on. Our largest expenditures this month was payroll and our Quickbook subscription. W2's were hand delivered to our employees.

RANGE REPORTS:

<u>Air gun</u>: Alex Modic: Things are going good. The league has sparked some new interest. The Bristol Historical Society expressed their appreciation to Alex for amending his schedule to allow them the use of the main clubhouse.

<u>Archery:</u> Barb Johnson/Joe Richardson: We have increased the league fees for nonmembers. Sundays were very busy in January and we're hoping this continues for February. Our 3d league banquet is set for March 27th. The Spring outdoor league is coming soon and we are looking to incorporate some new shooting styles. Next month the meeting will move back to the main clubhouse.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: Things are still very slow. Renewals are good and we signed a few new members. The weather is still a factor.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: We need to replace one Lincoln trap. Bill will trade in a used trap for this specialty trap (Shondell rabbit). There was a motion made by Denny Hartmann to purchase a specialty trap designed for competition, not to exceed \$4500. 2nd by Dennis Cronin. The motion passed.

The exterior of the clubhouse at the Shotgun range needs to be painted and some repairs due to the woodpeckers and carpenter bees.

Bill has been discussing the possibility of allowing some instructional training on the shotgun range. This would be conducted by Paralux, a company operated by a CCKC member who is an RO at the shotgun range. Usage of the range would be scheduled with Bill. It would emphasize safety and would ONLY be for the trap range. Either party could cancel this contract and would be subject to range availability. They would be paying retail prices and buying shells. Insurance would need to be verified. Paralux would be permitted to train on the shotgun range conditional with CCKC approval.

The board is reaffirming by a motion made by Alex Modic to amend the statement from 2015, eliminating for-profit third-party enterprises from CCKC, at the shotgun range ONLY. 2nd by Brad Bamburg. The motion passed.

Black Powder: Dan Christiansen: The range is closed.

<u>Cowboy Range</u>: George Broecker: The range is closed.

<u>Correspondence</u>: We have received a reply from the DNR. It was good news. We are approved to receive a grant. The bad news is, depending on the usage, the reimbursement amounts could vary. We aren't sure what we will be required to do to receive this money or when. This could be used for the training range and fencing along the north and east boundaries of the archery range. We need to order a survey before the fencing can be installed.

Old Business: none

New Business: none

.

The current membership stands at 2546.

There was a motion made by Scott Jackson to adjourn the meeting. 2nd by Dennis Cronin. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15

.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.